

## **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

																		PAGE
The Leadership																		2
The Theme																		3
The Rules																		4-6
Conduct																		4
Agenda																		4
Housekeeping .																		4
Dress Code																		5
Other							•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		6
The Schedule																		7-20
SUNDAY, July 14																		7
MONDAY, July 15																		8
TUESDAY, July 16																		10
WEDNESDAY, July	17																	12
THURSDAY, July 18	-																	14
FRIDAY, July 19 .																		16
SATURDAY, July 20																		18
SUNDAY, July 21																•		20
Sample Lesson Outline																		21
Skeleton Outlines .										•	•	•			•	•	•	22
Scriptural Names & Des	scri	ptio	ons	of J	esu	s.				•	•			•		•		25
Lesson Evaluation Form	1									•	•			•		•		26
Dorm Inspection Check	c Li	st					•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	27
Work Detail										•	•	•			•	•	•	28
Survey																		20

## THE LEADERSHIP

## T.I.T.U.S. Camp Directors

Dr. Ray Reynolds (Foley, AL), T.I.T.U.S. Camp Director Lori Eastep (Killen, AL), Assistant Director for Tabitha Campers Travis Harmon (Killen, AL), Assistant Director for Timothy Campers

## T.I.T.U.S. Camp Leadership Team

Dr. Bill Bagents Florence, AL **Professor of Homiletics Jonathan Childs** Bonaire, GA Mentor for the Disciples Magan Cobb Florence, AL Mentor for the Saints **Travis Creasy** Fayetteville, TN Mentor for the Servants Whitney Creasy Fayetteville, TN Mentor for the Servants Aaron Duncan Montgomery, AL Mentor for the Saints Andy Duncan Booneville, MS Mentor for the Saints Angela Duncan Booneville, MS Mentor for the Saints Lori Eastep Killen, AL Mentor for the Disciples Jess Eastep Killen, AL Mentor for the Disciples Celeste Gill Mentor for the Ambassadors Foley, AL Karen Gill Foley, AL Mentor for the Believers Philip Goad Russellville, AL Mentor & Bus Driver **Brooke Hanvey** Florence, AL Mentor for the Believers Stacy Harmon Killen, AL Mentor for the Priests Travis Harmon Killen, AL Mentor for the Priests Melanie Irions Florence, AL Mentor for the Ministers Ioshua Kee Huntsville, AL Mentor for the Priests Florence, AL Ryan Leachman Mentor for the Believers Greg Ledbetter Killen, AL Mentor for the Believers **Jacob Leonard** Cloverdale, AL Mentor for the Ministers Laura Leonard McNeill, MS Mentor for the Servants Miles Mayo South Fulton, TN Mentor for the Ambassadors Kim Nichols Florence, AL Mentor for the Disciples Rusty Pettus Lynn, AL Mentor & Bus Driver Mentor for the Soldiers Ray Reynolds Foley, AL Sarah Revnolds Foley, AL Mentor for the Soldiers Amber Turner Florence, AL Mentor for the Ministers Trevor Turner Florence, AL Mentor for the Ministers

## T.I.T.U.S. Camp Host Congregations for 2013

Center Hill church of Christ (Florence, AL)
East Colbert church of Christ (Muscle Shoals, AL)
Eastwood church of Christ (Florence, AL)
Florence Blvd. church of Christ (Florence, AL)
Jackson Heights church of Christ (Florence, AL)
Killen church of Christ (Killen, AL)
Pine Hill church of Christ (Waterloo, AL)
Salem church of Christ (Florence, AL)

## THE 2013 THEME

This year's theme is "*Walking With Jesus*." We are focusing on improving our Christian walk as we study the Gospel of John. Our goal will be to see Jesus through the eyes of the beloved disciple, and then share what we have learned on Sunday to a congregation of the Lord's people.

When we look at the biblical descriptions of Jesus (pg.25), specifically in the gospel of John, we can see why He should be exalted the highest place. He is given a name above every name so that one day will cause every knee in heaven, on the earth, and under the earth to bow down (Isaiah 9:6, Acts 4:12, Philippians 2:9). The following descriptions of Jesus will be the focus of our study this week:

```
Jesus, the Word of God (John 1:1)
Jesus, the Lamb of God (John 1:29)
Jesus, the Bridegroom of the Church (John 3:29)
Jesus, the Messiah (John 4:26)
Jesus, the Prophet of God (John 6:14)
Jesus, the Bread of Life (John 6:48)
Jesus, the Light of the World (John 8:12)
Jesus, the Great I Am (John 8:58)
Jesus, the Door of the Sheepfold (John 10:9)
Jesus, the Good Shepherd (John 10:11)
Jesus, the Resurrection and the Life (John 11:25)
Jesus, the Servant (John 13:5)
Jesus, the Way, Truth, and the Life (John 14:6)
Jesus, the Prince of Peace (John 14:27)
Jesus, the Son of God (John 20:31)
```

An argument could be made for many other great terms to describe the Savior beyond this short list. However, this list will be sufficient for our consideration this week. Our goal is for each student to select a topic and text, study it thoroughly, and present a speech on Sunday, July 21 in an assigned pulpit or classroom.

Why did the directors choose this theme? Since we began TITUS Camp it has been our goal to develop leaders. We seek to challenge the youth of today to take their place in the work of the kingdom, alongside seasoned men and women of faith. We challenge our campers to see themselves as God sees them....significant, talented, called, commissioned, and growing! Therefore, it is our will that this week be one that focuses on not just what is learned at camp, but what you take home with you.

TITUS Camp signifies a vision for training young people for Christian service. It exemplifies leadership training to a generation that holds the future in their grasp. However, if we simply train you to speak, help you prepare a lesson, and send you home, what have we truly accomplished? What is the eternal impact? Our ultimate goal is to ensure that you go to heaven! By studying how to "*Walking With Jesus*" together, we hope it improves all of our spiritual lives and enriches our faith. Let's have a great week!

## TITUS CAMP RULES

#### **CONDUCT**

(1) Proper Behavior

We expect all campers to display Christ-like behavior.

No fighting, arguing, pranks, rough housing, or unnecessary horseplay.

We will not tolerate bullies at TITUS Camp! No pranks in dorms, bathrooms, showers, etc.

(2) Proper Attitude

We expect all campers to have a positive attitude.

All campers are encouraged to act in a mature manner.

(3) Proper Speech

We will not tolerate any cursing or suggestive speech at any time.

You will season your speech with love and grace.

(4) Respect

You must have respect for the camp leadership and other campers.

Remember to be courteous (i.e. Yes, Ma'am or Yes, Sir).

(5) Activities

When we leave the campus you must stay with the group.

Do not wander off and do not go anywhere on your own.

(6) Only Supervised Gender Mixing

Do not go off alone with another camper of the opposite gender.

No excessive hugging, holding hands, or arms around each other.

Absolutely no kissing! PDA can lead to your dismissal.

Girls are <u>never</u> allowed in the boys sleeping areas.

Boys are <u>never</u> allowed in the girls sleeping areas.

(7) Work Detail

All campers will help to serve the meals (consider the schedule).

There will be assigned chores (i.e. clean-up bathrooms, chapel, etc.).

(8) Weapons

No weapons are allowed at camp. Period.

Any knives, guns, stun guns, or other weapons will lead to your dismissal.

#### **AGENDA**

(1) Wake-Up

You will get up at 7:00 AM each morning with a smile!

You will be at "Manna in the Morning" on time each day.

(2) Schedule/Time

Make sure that you are early or on time for each class and activity.

Familiarize yourself with the schedule.

If you are repeatedly late you will be disciplined or sent home.

(3) Breaks

We will give you several breaks throughout the day.

<u>Do not</u> ask to be dismissed from a class unless it is an emergency.

(4) Teachers

You will show respect to the staff and the teachers especially.

They have donated their time and talents to this camp.

#### **HOUSEKEEPING**

(1) Bed

Please make your bed and clean up your area each day.

If you refuse to keep a neat area you will have additional chores.

We will have dorm inspection each day to check up on your assigned areas.

#### (2) Personal Items

Keep all of your personal items in your suitcase and stored away.

Do not touch another person's belongings for any reason.

#### (3) *Hygiene/Cleanliness*

You are required to take a shower and brush your teeth every day.

If you need soap or shampoo arrangements can be made.

Your hair must be combed, or brushed, and neatly styled.

### (4) On-Campus

You must stay on campus unless we are going in vans to a group activity.

Do not <u>ever</u> leave the campus during the camp (counselors too).

You need to respect the buildings and keep them clean at all times.

## (5) Bathrooms

Bathrooms in the activity building will be temporarily marked for our use.

You may use those showers from 6:00-7:30 AM and 9:30-11:00 PM.

Do not leave these bathrooms a mess, please clean them up.

Pick up your toiletry items and place your towels on your bed or hang them up.

#### (6) Sleeping

Go to bed on time. - Lights out at 10:00 or 11:00 PM!!!

If you are tired you will not perform well or enjoy the camp.

Do not bother or pester one another while sleeping.

## (7) Personal Space

Space is limited, but each person will be given a designated area.

Be considerate of one another. Let them sleep!

## (8) Dorm Inspection

Each morning the directors will be inspecting the dorm rooms.

The worst living area will receive additional clean-up for that day.

#### **DRESS CODE**

#### (1) Professionalism

Guys must wear dress slacks, khakis, and nice shirts on campus.

Guys must wear coats and/or ties on Sunday morning.

Girls must wear dresses, dress slacks, capris, or pant suits while on campus.

Girls must follow the "credit card" strap rule on all dresses, blouses, and shirts.

You must dress your best when you go out for worship on Sunday.

Your counselors will help you if you have a question about the dress code.

Your counselors will be watching your dress and may ask you to change.

#### (2) Modesty

When we leave on activities you may wear knee length shorts and t-shirts.

We will tell you when there is a designated time for shorts (i.e. after rest time).

Please be cautious about clothes that are too tight, too short, or otherwise inappropriate.

Ladies, remember that leggings are not considered to be pants.

## (3) Content on Clothing

Do not wear clothing with logos or advertising for tobacco and/or alcohol.

Any clothing with negative or suggestive language will be confiscated.

Any clothing with STAR WARS themes on it will get you to the front of the line!

#### (4) Activities

Campers are allowed to dress casual for all activities and down time.

Modest dress is required for all off campus trips (see above).

We will get wet on Saturday, so swimming trunks or short are permitted with t-shirts.

#### (5) Jewelry

Please do not wear necklaces, bracelets, or ear-rings in the pulpit (Guys).

Exceptions will be made if bracelets are for emergency usage.

#### **OTHER**

### (1) Director's Privilege

All rules are subject to change.

If you have any problems or any questions see one of the directors.

## (2) Cell Phones

Cell phones <u>must</u> be turned off and placed in your suitcase.

Students <u>must</u> not use cell phones during the day time hours (including rest time).

Do not use the internet on your phone or personal computer without permission.

Do not call anyone at anytime without permission from the camp leadership.

Any calls made on campus must be with a calling card or phone card.

You may only call home each evening to check in with your parents.

There will be a set time for those calls (usually 7-7:45 AM and 9-10 PM).

If you have an emergency or urgent necessity, please notify a counselor.

#### (3) Off Limits

Please do not touch someone else's cell phone or computer.

Please stay away from all the stoves in the cafeteria.

Please do not play with the fire extinguishers.

Please do not tamper with the thermostats or the sound equipment.

Please do not get into suitcases or bags that do not belong to you.

Please do not enter any class rooms or offices unless you are supervised.

Please do not ask the director to change any of these rules.

### (4) Visitors

We want to avoid having "pop-in" visitors during the camp session.

Family and alumni will be invited to the evening POWER HOUR sessions.

Everyone will be invited to the Sunday afternoon graduation.

Please do not invite people to camp while we are in session.

### (5) Food

In an effort to be healthier we will have salad available at lunch and dinner.

We will also have fresh fruit available at each meal time.

Peanut butter and jelly will be an alternative for lunch and dinner.

#### (6) Discipline

If anyone violates the rules it can result in your immediate dismissal.

Please do not put us in a position to send you home.

We do not want to have to send anyone home from camp.

#### (7) WWJD Rule – The Golden Rule

The most important rule is to treat others like Jesus (Matthew 7:12).

#### (8) Fun

You will have fun!

# SCHEDULE FOR SUNDAY (July 14)

4:00 - 5:30	REGISTRATION (Chapel)  Register for camp, collect your book bags, and meet the staff Tour the HCU Campus Unload and unpack your suitcases
5:30 - 6:00	WELCOME!!! (Chapel)  Ray Reynolds, Director of TITUS Camp  Get to know the leadership team and other campers (see page 2)
6:00 - 6:45	Food & Fellowship  Pizza, Salad, Ice Cream Sundaes  Parents are welcome to eat with the students.  Mentors will serve meal and seniors will help with clean-up.
6:45 - 7:15	TITUS CAMP ORIENTATION (Chapel)  Divide Into Spiritual Clusters  All groups are divided by the names of Christians in the New Testament  Ambassadors, Believers, Disciples, Ministers, Priests, Saints, Servants, Soldiers Rules Review (see pages 3-5).
7:15 - 7:30	Bus Assignments/Travel to Mars Hill church of Christ
7:30 - 8:30	POWER HOUR/WORSHIP  Travis Harmon: "Walking With Jesus in the World"
8:30 - 9:00	Travel to Heritage Christian University
9:00 - 9:45	Free Time & Break/Work Detail (See Work Detail page 28)  Don't forget about DORM INSPECTION tomorrow (checklist on page 27).
9:45 - 10:30	Showers/Get Ready For Bed
11:00 PM	Lights Out!!!

## **SCHEDULE FOR MONDAY (July 15)**

7:00 AM	Rise & Shine	· · ·	
7:45 - 8:00	Manna in the Morning (Ch Travis Creasy: "A Chr	n <b>apel)</b> istian is an Ambassador"	
8:00 - 8:30	Breakfast <i>Cereal, Donuts, Pop-T</i> Ambassadors to serve	Tarts, Fruit, etc. e the meal, Believers to clea	an up
8:30 - 9:00	Clean-up & Break		
9:00 - 9:45	Morning Classes <u>GROUP</u> Ambassadors  Believers  Disciples  Ministers  Priests  Saints  Servants  Soldiers	ROOM Library Library Room #12 Room #12 Room #9 Room #10 Student Center Conference Room	SUBJECT Research Research Words of Encouragement Words of Encouragement Homiletics Homiletics Homiletics Homiletics
9:45 - 10:00	Break		
10:00 - 10:45	Morning Classes cont.  GROUP  Ambassadors  Believers  Disciples  Ministers  Priests  Saints  Servants  Soldiers	ROOM  Room #12 Room #12 Library Library Room #9 Room #10 Student Center Conference Room	SUBJECT Words of Encouragement Words of Encouragement Research Research Homiletics Homiletics Homiletics Homiletics
10:45 - 11:00	Break		
11:00 - 11:30	Chapel MESSAGE: "Walking	With Jesus Among His Disc	ciples"
11:30 - 12:30		ches, Potato Salad, Chips meal, Ministers to clean u	p
12:30 - 1:00	Break/Work Detail (See Wor Don't forget about DO	rk Detail page 28) ORM INSPECTION tomorre	ow (checklist on page 27).

1:00 - 1:45	Afternoon Classes		
1.00 1.45	GROUP	ROOM	<u>SUBJECT</u>
	Ambassadors	Room #9	Homiletics
	Believers	Room #10	Homiletics
	Disciples	Conference Room	Homiletics
	Ministers	Student Center	Homiletics
	Priests	Library	Research
	Saints	Library	Research
	Servants	Room #12	Words of Encouragement
	Soldiers	Room #12	Words of Encouragement
	Sounds	1100111 1112	or as or zires aragement
1:45 - 2:00	Break		
2:00 - 2:45	Afternoon Classes cont.		
	GROUP	ROOM	<u>SUBJECT</u>
	Ambassadors	Room #9	Homiletics
	Believers	Room #10	Homiletics
	Disciples	Conference Room	Homiletics
	Ministers	Student Center	Homiletics
	Priests	Room #12	Words of Encouragement
	Saints	Room #12	Words of Encouragement
	Servants	Library	Research
	Soldiers	Library	Research
2:45 - 4:00	Rest Time/Staff Meeting (if n Library will be availab	needed) ole if needed, but we encou	urage you to rest.
4:00 - 5:00	Ultimate Frisbee Tournamen	t & Free Time	
5:00 - 5:30	Clean-up & Break/Work Deta Don't forget about DO	ail (See Work Detail page 2 DRM INSPECTION tomorr	•
5:30 - 6:30	Dinner		
<i>5.5</i> 0 0.50	Chicken Tenders, Cor	n, Mashed Potatoes, Rolls eal, Saints to clean up	
6:30 - 7:15	Small Groups  Mentors of the Servar Guys in the Cafeteria,	nts & Soldiers lead the gro , Girls in the Chapel	ир
7:15 - 7:30	Break		
7:30 - 8:30	POWER HOUR (Chapel) MESSAGE: "Walking	With Jesus in His Home"	
8:30 - 9:30	EVENING ACTIVITY = Chri	stopher Columbus	
9:30 - 10:30	Showers/Get Ready For Bed		
11:00 PM	Lights Out!!!		

# **SCHEDULE FOR TUESDAY (July 16)**

7:00 AM	Rise & Shine	_	
7:45 - 8:00	Manna in the Morning (Ch Travis Creasy: "A Chr	<del>-</del> '	
8:00 - 8:30	Breakfast <i>Cereal, Donuts, Pop-T</i> Servants to serve the	Tarts, Fruit, etc. meal, Soldiers to clean up	
8:30 - 9:00	Clean-up & Break		
9:00 - 9:45	Morning Classes <u>GROUP</u> Ambassadors  Believers  Disciples  Ministers  Priests  Saints  Servants  Soldiers	ROOM Library Library Chapel Chapel Room #9 Room #10 Student Center Conference Room	SUBJECT Research Research FREE TIME/Pictures FREE TIME/Pictures Homiletics Homiletics Homiletics Homiletics
9:45 - 10:00	Break		
10:00 - 10:45	Morning Classes cont.  GROUP  Ambassadors  Believers  Disciples  Ministers  Priests  Saints  Servants  Soldiers	ROOM Chapel Chapel Library Library Room #9 Room #10 Student Center Conference Room	SUBJECT FREE TIME/Pictures FREE TIME/Pictures Research Research Homiletics Homiletics Homiletics Homiletics
10:45 - 11:00	Break		
11:00 - 11:30	Chapel MESSAGE: "Walking	With Jesus Among His Frie	nds"
11:30 - 12:30		es, Baked Beans, Chips meal, Ambassadors to clea	an up
12:30 - 1:00	Break/Work Detail (See Wor Don't forget about DO	rk Detail page 28) DRM INSPECTION tomorre	ow (checklist on page 27).

1:00 - 1:45	Afternoon Classes		
1.00 1.45	GROUP	ROOM	<u>SUBJECT</u>
	Ambassadors	Room #9	Homiletics
	Believers	Room #10	Homiletics
	Disciples	Conference Room	Homiletics
	Ministers	Student Center	Homiletics
	Priests	Chapel	FREE TIME/Pictures
	Saints	Chapel	FREE TIME/Pictures
	Servants	Library	Research
	Soldiers	Library	Research
	Botuters	Library	rescaren
1:45 - 2:00	Break		
2:00 - 2:45	Afternoon Classes cont.		
	<u>GROUP</u>	ROOM	<u>SUBJECT</u>
	Ambassadors	Room #9	Homiletics
	Believers	Room #10	Homiletics
	Disciples	Conference Room	Homiletics
	Ministers	Student Center	Homiletics
	Priests	Library	Research
	Saints	Library	Research
	Servants	Chapel	FREE TIME/Pictures
	Soldiers	Chapel	FREE TIME/Pictures
2:45 - 4:00	Rest Time/Staff Meeting (if Library will be avail	needed) able if needed, but we end	courage you to rest.
4:00 - 5:00	Ultimate Frisbee Tourname	ent & Free Time	
5:00 - 5:30	Clean-up & Break/Work De Don't forget about I		e 28) errow (checklist on page 27).
5:30 - 6:30	TITUS Camp 2013 p	Camp t-shirts and meet in ictures will be taken in the ind GROUP (clusters will be	is order: COUNSELORS,
6:30 - 9:00	EVENING ACTIVITY & PO Rogersville Church of Dinner will be prov	of Christ	Youth Series e will ride the church vans.
9:00 - 9:30	MIXED Small Groups (if the You will be divided in	t <b>ime permits)</b> nto four small groups in th	ne chapel.
9:30 - 10:30	Showers/Get Ready For Bed	i	
11:00 PM	Lights Out!!!		

## SCHEDULE FOR WEDNESDAY (July 17)

		•	1 1/		
7:00 AM	Rise & Shine				
7:45 - 8:00	Manna in the Morning (Chapel) Travis Creasy: "A Christian is a Disciple"				
8:00 - 8:30	Breakfast  Cereal, Donuts, Pop-T  Ministers to serve the	Farts, Fruit, etc. e meal, Disciples to clean u	ıp		
8:30 - 9:00	Clean-up & Break				
9:00 - 9:45	Morning Classes <u>GROUP</u> Ambassadors  Believers  Disciples  Ministers  Priests  Saints  Servants  Soldiers	ROOM Chapel Chapel Chapel Chapel Room #10 Room #9 Student Center Conference Room	SUBJECT Singing* Singing* Singing* Singing* Homiletics Homiletics Homiletics Homiletics Flowiletics Homiletics Homiletics Practice Delivery optional		
9:45 - 10:00	Break				
10:00 - 10:45	Morning Classes cont. <u>GROUP</u> Ambassadors  Believers  Disciples  Ministers  Priests  Saints  Servants  Soldiers	ROOM Room #9 Room #10 Conference Room Student Center Chapel Chapel Chapel Chapel Chapel	SUBJECT  Homiletics Homiletics Homiletics Homiletics Singing* Singing* Singing* Singing* Singing* *Library Research or Practice Delivery optional		
10:45 - 11:00	Break				
11:00 - 11:30	Chapel MESSAGE: "With Jesu	us Among the Sinners"			
11:30 - 12:30	Lunch Smoked Turkey Subs, Saints to serve the me	<i>Chips</i> eal, Priests to clean up			
12:30 - 1:00	Break/Work Detail (See Wor Don't forget about DO	k Detail page 28) DRM INSPECTION tomorr	ow (checklist on page 27).		

1:00 - 2:00	Rest Time/Staff Meeting (if needed) Library will be available if needed, but we encourage you to rest.
2:00 - 4:00	Extreme Scavenger Hunt  Meet in the gymnasium in your "junk clothes."  We will break into groups and explain the rules.
4:00 - 5:00	Ultimate Frisbee Tournament & Free Time
5:00 - 5:30	Clean-up & Break/Work Detail (See Work Detail page 28)  Don't forget about DORM INSPECTION tomorrow (checklist on page 27).
5:30 - 6:30	Dinner  Overloaded Nachos, Tacos Soldiers to serve the meal, Servants to clean up
6:30 - 7:15	Small Groups  Mentors of the Priests & Saints lead the group Girls in the Cafeteria, Guys in the Chapel
7:15 - 7:30	Break
7:30 - 8:30	POWER HOUR (Chapel)  MESSAGE: "Walking With Jesus in His Congregation"
8:30 - 9:30	EVENING ACTIVITY = Movie Night (Despicable Me)
9:30 - 10:30	Showers/Get Ready For Bed
11:00 PM	Lights Out!!!

## **SCHEDULE FOR THURSDAY (July 18)**

Rise & Shine 7:00 AM Manna in the Morning (Chapel) 7:45 - 8:00 Travis Creasy: "A Christian is a Minister and a Servant" **Breakfast** 8:00 - 8:30 Cereal, Donuts, Pop-Tarts, Fruit, etc. Ambassadors to serve the meal, Believers to clean up 8:30 - 9:00 Clean-up & Break Bowling @ Lauderdale Lanes 9:00 - 11:00 Please stay on your assigned vans. We will divide you up into teams to bowl together. The two teams with the highest overall scores will get a special prize! Remember to follow the "WWJD Rules" of play during our games. 10:45 - 11:00 Break Chapel 11:00 - 11:30 MESSAGE: "With Jesus Among His Enemies" Lunch 11:30 - 12:30 Hot Ham & Cheese Croissants, Chips Disciples to serve the meal, Ministers to clean up 12:30 - 1:00 Break/Work Detail (See Work Detail page 28) Don't forget about DORM INSPECTION tomorrow (checklist on page 27). Afternoon Classes 1:00 - 1:45 **GROUP** ROOM**SUBJECT** Ambassadors Conference Room Homiletics **Believers** Small Conference Room Homiletics **Disciples** Library Research Ministers Library Research **Priests** Chapel FREE TIME\* Chapel Saints FREE TIME\* **Servants** Girls - Room #9 **Practice Delivery** Guys - Room #10 **Practice Delivery Soldiers** Girls - Room #12 Practice Delivery **Practice Delivery** Guys – Student Center \*Library Research or Practice Delivery optional Break 1:45 - 2:00

2:00 - 2:45	Morning Classes cont.		
	<u>GROUP</u>	ROOM	<u>SUBJECT</u>
	Ambassadors	Library	Research
	Believers	Library	Research
	Disciples	Conference Room	Homiletics
	Ministers	Small Conference Room	Homiletics
	Priests	Girls - Room #9	Practice Delivery
		Guys – Room #10	Practice Delivery
	Saints	Girls – Room #12	Practice Delivery
		Guys – Student Center	Practice Delivery
	Servants	Chapel	FREE TIME*
	Soldiers	Chapel	FREE TIME*
			*Library Research or
			Practice Delivery optional
2:45 - 4:00	Rest Time/Staff Meeting (if r		
	Library will be availal	ble if needed, but we encou	ırage you to rest.
	Hilding at Prink of Tours	. t O F T'	
4:00 - 5:00	Ultimate Frisbee Tournamer	it & Free Time	
F:00 - F:30	Clean-up & Break/Work Det	ail (See Work Detail page a	,g)
5:00 - 5:30	Clean-up & Break/Work Det	ORM INSPECTION tomorro	
	Don't jorget about De	JKW INSFECTION COMOTIC	ow (checklist on page 27).
5:30 - 6:30	Dinner		
J.J© 0.J©	Lasagna, French Brea	d	
	-	eal, Saints to clean up	
	1116045 00 56110 0116 11	rear, surries to cream up	
6:30 - 7:15	Small Groups		
, ,		oles & Ministers lead the gr	oup
	Guys in the Cafeteria	_	•
	•	•	
7:15 - 7:30	Break		
7:30 - 8:30	POWER HOUR (Chapel)		
	MESSAGE: "Walking	With Jesus in the Temple"	
8:30 - 9:30	EVENING ACTIVITY = TNT		
	Games & TITUS Camp vi	deos for those who remain	inside the main building.
	Character /Cat D. 1 E. D. 1		
9:30 - 10:30	Showers/Get Ready For Bed		
11:00 PM	Lights Out!!!		
11.00 PW	Lights Out!!!		

# **SCHEDULE FOR FRIDAY (July 19)**

43.6	D: 0 d:	•	
7:00 AM	Rise & Shine		
7:45 - 8:00	Manna in the Morning (Ch Travis Creasy: "A Chr		
8:00 - 8:30	Breakfast  Cereal, Donuts, Pop-7  Servants to serve the	<i>Farts, Fruit, etc.</i> meal, Soldiers to clean up	
8:30 - 9:00	Clean-up & Break		
9:00 - 9:45	Morning Classes  GROUP  Ambassadors  Believers  Disciples  Ministers  Priests  Saints  Servants  Soldiers	ROOM Chapel Chapel Girls - Room #9 Guys - Room #10 Girls - Room #12 Guys - Student Center Library Library Small Conference Room Conference Room	SUBJECT  FREE TIME* FREE TIME* Practice Delivery Practice Delivery Practice Delivery Practice Delivery Research Research Homiletics Homiletics *Library Research or Practice Delivery optional
9:45 - 10:00	Break		
10:00 - 10:45	Morning Classes cont.  GROUP  Ambassadors  Believers  Disciples  Ministers  Priests  Saints  Servants  Soldiers	ROOM  Girls – Room #9 Guys – Room #10 Girls – Room #12 Guys – Student Center Chapel Chapel Conference Room Small Conference Room Library Library	SUBJECT Practice Delivery Practice Delivery Practice Delivery Practice Delivery FREE TIME* FREE TIME* Homiletics Homiletics Research Research *Library Research or Practice Delivery optional
10:45 - 11:15	Break & Change Clothes  Meet in front of the gy	vmnasium to divide into var	าร.
11:15 - 11:45	Travel to Cane Creek Canyon  Please stay on your as		

11:45 - 3:00	Lunch, Nature Walk, Hiking, & Activities @ Cane Creek Canyon Chick-fil-A will be served at the pavilion immediately after our arrival. Believers will serve lunch, Ambassadors will clean up
3:00 - 3:45	Travel to Heritage Christian University  Please stay on your assigned vans.
3:45 - 5:00	Rest Time/Staff Meeting (if needed) Library will be available if needed, but we encourage you to rest.
5:00 - 5:30	Clean-up & Break/Work Detail (See Work Detail page 28)  Don't forget about DORM INSPECTION tomorrow (checklist on page 27).
5:30 - 6:30	Dinner Steak, Baked Potatoes, Salad Ministers to serve the meal, Disciples to clean up
6:30 - 7:15	Small Groups  Mentors of the Ambassadors & Believers lead the group Girls in the Cafeteria, Guys in the Chapel
7:15 - 7:30	Break
7:30 - 8:30	POWER HOUR (Chapel)  MESSAGE: "Walking With Jesus in His Ministry"
8:30 - 9:30	EVENING ACTIVITY = TNT Disc of Doom Ultimate Frisbee Games & TITUS Camp videos for those who remain inside the main building.
9:30 - 10:30	Showers/Get Ready For Bed
11:00 PM	Lights Out!!!

# SCHEDULE FOR SATURDAY (July 20)

7:00 AM	Rise & Shine
7:45 - 8:00	Manna in the Morning (Chapel)  Travis Creasy: "A Christian is a Saint"
8:00 - 8:30	Breakfast  Cereal, Donuts, Pop-Tarts, Fruit, etc.  Servants to serve the meal, Soldiers to clean up
8:30 - 9:00	Clean-up & Leave for Host Congregations
9:00 - 11:00	LESSON DELIVERY  Each of you will have an opportunity to participate in a "dry run."  This will help you to see your congregation, surroundings, etc.
11:00 - 11:30	Chapel  MESSAGE: "Walking With Jesus Among His Church"
11:30 - 12:30	Lunch  Pizza, Salad  Soldiers to serve the meal, Servants to clean up 2 representatives will be allowed to eat first and leave to fill balloons.
12:30 - 1:00	Clean/up Break (fill water balloons)
1:00 - 2:30	WATER BALLOON WARS/WATER SLIDE  You will be divided into five teams for the water balloon wars.  Team #1 will assemble at the new dorms faucet.  Team #2 will assemble at the library faucet.  Team #3 will assemble at the Student Center faucet.  Team #4 will assemble at the southwest corner faucet.  Only counselors can use the kitchen faucet.
2:30 - 3:30	Clean-up Campus/Work Detail (See Work Detail page 28)  Don't forget about DORM INSPECTION tomorrow (checklist on page 27).  Clean the campus, counselors vehicles, and church vans (if time).
3:30 - 4:30	Rest Time/Staff Meeting (if needed)
4:30 - 5:30	Break/Clean-up Rooms  All unnecessary items must be packed, vacuum and sweep the dorms.  You must clean all the hallways, bathrooms, buildings, and grounds.  Guys luggage can be stored in Room 9-10.  Girls luggage can be stored in Room 12.
5:30 - 6:30	Dinner  Frito Chili Pie, Salad  Ambassadors to serve the meal, Believers to clean up

6:30 - 7:15	MIXED Small Groups
	You will be divided into four small groups in the chapel.
	The goal of this small group is to write down a life statement. They will be used for @TITUSCamp tweets and serve as a challenge to all
	campers and a reminder to those who penned them.
	Feel free to share what you liked the most about TITUS Camp this year.
7:15 - 7:30	Break
7:30 - 8:30	POWER HOUR (Chapel)
	Ray Reynolds: "Walking With Jesus the Last Mile of the Way"
8:30 - 8:45	Break
0.50 0.45	Dicur
8:45 - 9:00	FINAL CHARGE
	Singing at the wall and prayer.
9:00 - 9:30	TNT Disc of Doom Ultimate Frisbee Finale
0100 10120	Showers/Get Ready For Bed/Pack-up Suitcases
9:00 - 10:30	Showers/Get Ready For Ded/Fack-up Suitcases
11:00 PM	Lights Out!!!
	No exceptions! You need to be rested up for Sunday worship!
	-

## SCHEDULE FOR SUNDAY (July 21)

## Rise & Shine 6:30 AM Pack-up & Prepare for Worship 7:00 - 7:30 All items must be completely packed and removed from the dorms. Guys – luggage can be stored in Room 9-10. Girls - luggage can be stored in Room 12. All beds must be removed, deflated, and put away. Everyone should leave immediately after graduation. Manna in the Morning (Chapel) 7:30 - 7:45 Travis Creasy: "A Christian is a Soldier" Remember TITUS stands for Teens In Training for Useful Service. Go out and be a Christian leader today!!! You will do awesome!!! **CHECK-OUT REPORT (Chapel)** 7:45 - 8:00 You WILL NOT be permitted to graduate without cleaning up your dorm. 8:00 - 8:30 **Breakfast** Cereal, Donuts, Pop-Tarts, Fruit, etc. Disciples to serve the meal, Ministers to clean up Prepare to Leave 8:30 - 9:00 We encourage you all to ride together in your assigned van. *If you choose to ride with your parents, you MUST tell your counselor.* <u>Bible Class & Worship = LESSON PRESENTATIONS</u> 9:00 - 11:00 All campers will be putting their hard work to use. Each of you will be preaching or teaching for your host congregation. Lunch 11:00 - 1:00 Heavenly Ham Lunch Boxes Lunch will be provided for campers and quests (small charge for quests). Clean-up, Pack-up, and Load-up 1:00 - 1:30 Your counselor needs to be there with you when you load up. DO NOT leave anything behind. You will be dismissed from the chapel. **GRADUATION** 1:30 - 2:30 Welcome (Jess Eastep) Opening Prayer (Miles Mayo) Commendation to the Staff & Students (Ray Reynolds) Presentation of the Diplomas (Ray, Travis, Lori) Presentation of the Counselors Awards at the table (Sarah, Stacy) Presentation of *Dr. John & Sarah Kerr Leadership Awards* (Dr. Bill Bagents) Closing Prayer (Andy Duncan)

3:00 PM **Dismiss** 

THANKS FOR COMING! See you next year!

Closing Song "Soldiers of Christ, Arise" (Greg Ledbetter)

# **SAMPLE LESSON OUTLINE**

Title:	Text:
Introduction:	
1.	
2.	
3.	
4.	
<b>Body/Discussion</b> :	
I.	
A.	
1.	
2.	
В.	
1.	
2.	
II.	
A.	
1.	
2.	
В.	
1.	
2.	
III.	
A.	
1.	
2.	
B.	
1.	
2.	
IV.	
A.	
1.	
2.	
В.	
1.	
2.	
<b>Conclusion</b> :	
1.	
2.	
3.	
4.	

## **SKELETON OUTLINES**

## *Jesus, the Word of God (John 1:1)*

- I. The Constant Word
- II. The Communing Word
- III. The Creative Word
- IV. The Compassionate Word

## Jesus, the Lamb of God (John 1:29)

- I. The Sanctified Lamb
- II. The Spotless Lamb
- III. The Sacrificial Lamb
- IV. The Saving Lamb

## Jesus, the Bridegroom of the Church (John 3:29)

- *I.* The Bridegroom in the Old Testament
- II. The Bridegroom According to John the Baptist
- III. The Bridegroom According to Paul
- IV. The Bridegroom According to Revelation
- V. The Bridegroom & The Church

### Jesus, the Messiah (**John 4:26**)

- I. The Messiah's Mission
- II. The Messiah's Message
- III. The Messiah's Methods
- IV. The Messiah's Ministry
- V. The Messiah's Mindset
- VI. The Messiah's Might
- VII. The Messiah's Men (Disciples)

## Jesus, the Prophet of God (John 6:14)

- I. Jesus Prophesied of John the Baptist
- II. Jesus Prophesied of the Fall of Jerusalem
- III. Jesus Prophesied of His Persecution
- IV. Jesus Prophesied of His Death
- V. Jesus Prophesied of His Resurrection
- VI. Jesus Prophesied of His Church
- VII. Jesus Prophesied of His Second Coming

## Jesus, the Bread of Life (John 6:48)

- I. Bread Supplies
- II. Bread Sustains
- III. Bread Supplements
- IV. Bread Satisfies
- V. Bread Spoils

#### **ACROSTIC OUTLINE**

- W The Witness of God
- O The Only Son of God
- *R* The Revelation of God
- *D* The Deliverer of God

#### **ACROSTIC OUTLINE**

- L God LED Him
- A The Spirit ANOINTED Him
- M The MEN Crucified Him
- *B* His Innocent BLOOD Was Shed

## **ACROSTIC OUTLINE**

- *B The Building of the Church*
- *R* The Redemption of the Church
- *I The Identity of the Church*
- D The Dynamics of the Church
- *E* The Eternal Nature of the Church

### **ACROSTIC OUTLINE**

- M The Messiah' Mission
- *E* The Messiah's Entry
- S The Messiah's Servanthood
- S The Messiah's Spirit
- I The Messiah's Image
- A The Messiah's Anointed
- *H The Messiah's Holiness*

#### **ACROSTIC OUTLINE**

- P Preaching the Truth
- *R Remembering the Way*
- O Obeying the Lord
- *P Preparing the People*
- H Hearing the Will of God
- *E Explaining the Mysteries*
- T Teaching About Salvation

#### **ACROSTIC OUTLINE**

- B Bread is a Blessing
- *R Bread is Refreshing*
- E Bread is Enough
- A Bread is Appealing
- D Bread is Distinct

## *Jesus, the Light of the World (John 8:12)*

- I. Jesus Walked in the Light
- II. Jesus Taught in the Light
- *III. Jesus Lived in the Light*
- IV. Jesus Served in the Light
- V. Jesus IS the Light

## Jesus, the Great I Am (**John 8:58**)

- I. Jesus Created Us
- II. Jesus Calls Us
- III. Jesus Cleanses Us
- IV. Jesus Comforts Us
- V. Jesus Crowns Us

## *Jesus, the Door of the Sheepfold* (*John 10:9*)

- I. The Door Was Created (Garden)
- II. The Door Was Closed (The Fall)
- *III.* The Door Was Opened (Jesus D,B,R)
- IV. The Door Will Remain Open For Us
- *V.* The Door Will Be Closed on Judgment Day

## *Jesus, the Good Shepherd* (*John 10:11*)

- I. Jesus Loves His Sheep
- II. Jesus Calls His Sheep
- III. Jesus Provides for His Sheep
- IV. Jesus Feeds His Sheep
- V. Jesus Teaches His Sheep
- VI. Jesus Heals His Sheep
- VII. Jesus Disciplines His Sheep
- VIII. Jesus Saves His Sheep

### *Jesus, the Resurrection and the Life* (**John 11:25**)

- I. Jesus Prophesied of His Death
- II. Jesus Prophesied of His Resurrection
- III. Jesus Prophesied of His Ascension
- IV. Jesus Prophesied of His Church

## Jesus, the Servant (John 13:5)

- I. Jesus Served His Family
- II. Jesus Served His Disciples
- III. Jesus Served the Sick
- IV. Jesus Served the Bereaved
- V. Jesus Served the Outcast
- VI. Jesus Served His Enemies
- VII. Jesus Serves His Church

#### **ACROSTIC OUTLINE**

- L Light Leads Us
- *I Light Illuminates Our Way*
- G Light Gives Us Direction
- H Light Helps Us
- *T Light Tests Us*

#### **ACROSTIC OUTLINE**

- *G* The Grace of Jesus
- R The Redemption of Jesus
- *E* The Encouragement of Jesus
- A The Authority of Jesus
- *T The Teaching of Jesus*

#### **ACROSTIC OUTLINE**

- *D* The Door of Death
- O The Door for the Opposed
- O The Door for the Ordained
- R The Door at the Resurrection

### **ACROSTIC OUTLINE**

- S Saves Us
- H Honors Us
- E Enjoys Us
- P Provides for Us
- H Helps Us
- E Encourages Us
- R Rescues Us
- D Delivers Us

#### **ACROSTIC OUTLINE**

- L Life is Liberating
- *I Life* is *Invigorating*
- *F Life* is Fulfilling
- *E Life* is *Everlasting*

#### **ACROSTIC OUTLINE**

- S Servants Seek to Help
- *E Servants Encourage*
- R Servants Rise Up
- *V Servants Have Vision*
- A Servants Are Alert
- *N Servants Are Neighborly*
- *T Servants Teach By Example*

## *Jesus, the Way, Truth, and the Life* (*John 14:6*)

- I. Jesus Offers You a Way to a Better Life
- II. Jesus Offers You the Truth of God's Word
- III. Jesus Offers You Life Eternal

## *Jesus, the Prince of Peace (John 14:27)*

- I. Peace From Sin
- II. Peace From Unbelief
- III. Peace From Worry
- IV. Peace From Enemies
- V. Peace From Death

## Jesus, the Son of God (**John 20:31**)

- I. The Angels Knew This Truth
- *II. John the Baptist Knew This Truth*
- III. Peter Knew This Truth
- IV. Nathanael Knew This Truth
- V. Martha Knew This Truth
- VI. The Centurion Knew This Truth
- VII. The Holy Spirit Confirmed This Truth

#### **ACROSTIC OUTLINE**

W – The Wisdom of God

*A* – The Answers of God

Y – The Yearning of God

### ACROSTIC OUTLINE

P – God's Promises

*E* – God's Election

*A* – *God's Atonement* 

C – God's Compassion

E – God's Eternal Home

## **ACROSTIC OUTLINE**

*J – Jesus Stands For Justice* 

E – Jesus Stands For Eternal Life

*S* – *Jesus Stands For Selflessness* 

*U* – *Jesus Stands For Unity* 

S – Jesus Stands For Salvation

## **SCRIPTURAL NAMES & DESCRIPTIONS OF JESUS**

Adam (Last) - I Corinthians 15:45 Advocate - I John 2:1 Amen - Revelation 3:14 Angel - Malachi 3:1 Ancient of Days - Daniel 7:22 Anointed - Psalm 2:2 Apostle - Hebrews 3:1 Author & finisher of faith - Heb. 12:2 Beginning of creation - Rev. 3:14 Begotten of the Father - John 1:14 Beloved - Ephesians 1:6 Bishop - I Peter 2:25 Blessed - I Timothy 6:15 Branch of Righteousness - Zech. 3:8 Bread of life - John 6:48,51 Bridegroom - Matthew 9:15 Bright Morning Star - Rev. 22:16 Brightness of the Father - Heb. 1:3 Carpenter's Son - Matthew 13:55 Captain - Hebrews 2:10 Chosen - Luke 23:35 Christ - Matthew 1:16 Consolation of Israel - Luke 2:25 Corner stone - I Peter 2:7 Counselor - Isaiah 9:6-7 Creator - Isaiah 43:15 Day Star - II Peter 1:19 Deliverer - Romans 11:26 Desire of all Nations - Haggai 2:7 Diadem - Isaiah 62:3 Door of sheep - John 10:7 Eagle - Deuteronomy 32:11 Elect - Isaiah 42:1 Emmanuel - Isaiah 7:14 Ensign - Isaiah 11:10 Eternal Life - I John 5:20 Everlasting Father - Isaiah 9:6 Express Image - Hebrews 1:3 Faithful Witness - Revelation 1:5 First begotten - Revelation 1:5 First-Fruits - I Corinthians 15:23 First and Last - Revelation 2:8 Foundation - Isaiah 28:16 Fountain - Zechariah 13:1 Forerunner - Hebrews 6:20 Friend of Sinners - Matthew 11:19 Gift of God - II Corinthians 9:15 Glory of God - Isaiah 40:5 Glorious Lord - Isaiah 33:21 God - I John 5:20 Governor - Matthew 2:6 Gracious - I Peter 2:3 Guide - Psalm 48:14 Habitation - Psalm 91:9 Harmless - Hebrews 7:26 Head of the Church - Col. 1:18 Heir of all things - Hebrews 1:2 Help - Psalm 33:20 Heritage - Isaiah 58:14

Highest - Luke 1:32 High Priest - Hebrews 3:1 Most High - Luke 8:28 Holy one of God - Mark 1:24 Holy one of Israel - Isaiah 41:14 Holy Child - Acts 4:30 Honeycomb - Song of Solomon 4:11 Hope - Acts 28:20 Horn of Salvation - Psalm 18:2 Husband - Romans 7:4 I AM - John 8:58 Image of God - Hebrews 1:3 Immanuel - Matthew 1:23 Immortal - I Timothy 1:17 Inheritance - Ezekiel 44:28 Invisible - I Timothy 1:17 Israel - Isaiah 44:21 Jacob - Isaiah 41:8 Jehovah - Isaiah 26:4 Judah - Revelation 5:5 Judge - Acts 10:42 King - Matthew 21:5 Lamb - **John 1:29** Lawgiver - James 4:12 Leader - Isaiah 55:4 Light - John 1:9 Life - **John 14:6** Lion of the tribe of Judah - Rev. 5:5 Living God - I Timothy 3:15 Lord - Romans 1:3 Lovely - Song of Solomon 5:16 Man (Second) - Acts 17:31 Mediator - I Timothy 2:5 Melchizedek - Hebrews 7:1 Merciful - Hebrews 2:17 Messenger - Malachi 2:7 Messiah - John 1:41 Mighty God - Isaiah 9:6 Minister - Hebrews 8:2 Morning star - Revelation 2:28 Nazerite - Matthew 1:23 Offspring of David - Rev. 22:16 Only Begotten - John 1:14 Ointment - Song of Solomon 1:3 Passover - I Corinthians 5:7 Plant of Renown - Ezekiel 34:29 Potentate - I Timothy 6:15 Prince - Acts 3:15 Prophet - Luke 4:19 Propitiation - I John 2:2 Power of God - I Corinthians 1:24 Purifier - Malachi 3:3 Physician – Matthew 9:12 Priest - Hebrews 4:14 Quickener of the Dead - Isaiah 43:25 Quieter of Storms - Mark 4:35-41 Ransom - I Timothy 2:6 Reaper - Revelation 14:15 Redeemer - Isaiah 59:20

Resurrection - John 11:25 Refiner - Malachi 3:3 Refuge - Isaiah 25:4 Righteousness - Jeremiah 23:6 Rock - I Corinthians 10:4 Rod and Branch - Isaiah 11:1 Root of David - Revelation 22:16 Rose of Sharon - Song of Solomon 2:1 Ruler in Israel - Micah 5:2 Sacrifice - Ephesians 5:2 Salvation - Luke 2:30 Sanctification - I Corinthians 1: 30 Sanctuary - Isaiah 8:14 Seed of Abraham - Galatians 3:29 Seed of the Woman - Genesis 3:15 Seed of David - II Timothy 2:8 Servant - Isaiah 42:1 Shepherd - John 10:11 Shield - Psalm 18:35 Shiloh - Genesis 49:10 Solomon - Song of Solomon 3:7 Son of David - Luke 18:38 Son of God - Matthew 4:3 Son of the Living God - Matthew 16:16 Son of Man - Matthew 8:20 Son of the Most High - Luke 1:32 Sower - Matthew 13:3 Spirit - Hebrews 9:14 Stem of Jesse - Isaiah 11:1 Stone refused - Matthew 21:42 Strength of Israel - I Samuel 15:29 Strong God - Revelation 8:18 Substance - Hebrews 10:34 Sun of Righteousness - Malachi 4:2 Surety - Hebrews 7:22 Sword - Isaiah 49:2 Tabernacle - Hebrews 8:2 Teacher - John 3:2 Temple - Mark 14:58 Testator - Hebrews 9:16-17 Treasure - Luke 12:33 Tree of Life - Revelation 2:7 Truth - John 14:6 Vine - **John 15:1** Wall of Fire - Zechariah 2:5 Way - John 14:6 Well of Living Water - SOS 4:15 Wisdom of God - I Corinthians 1:24 Witness - Revelations 1:5 Wonderful - Isaiah 9:6 Word of God - Revelation 19:13 Worthy - Hebrews 3:3 Word of God - Revelation 19:13 Worthy - Hebrews 3:3 Yahweh – Isaiah 63:16 Yeshua - Matthew 1:21-25 Yes & Amen - II Corinthians 1:19-20 Zealous - John 2:17 Zion's Stone - Isaiah 28:16

# **LESSON EVALUATION FORM**

Name:  Title:				Time:		
				Text:		
Main Points:						
I. II.		V				
III.	VI. VII.					
IV.						
Critique of the Sermon: Effective Introduction	Very Poor	Poor	Fair	Good	Very Good	
Title & Text Clear	Very Poor	Poor	Fair	Good	Very Good	
Main Points Clear	Very Poor	Poor	Fair	Good	Very Good	
Discussion/Body	Very Poor	Poor	Fair	Good	Very Good	
Scripture References	Very Poor	Poor	Fair	Good	Very Good	
Illustrations	Very Poor	Poor	Fair	Good	Very Good	
Organization/Structure	Very Poor	Poor	Fair	Good	Very Good	
Content (Overall)	Very Poor	Poor	Fair	Good	Very Good	
Application	Very Poor	Poor	Fair	Good	Very Good	
Effective Conclusion	Very Poor	Poor	Fair	Good	Very Good	
Critique of the Speaker:						
Appearance	Very Poor	Poor	Fair	Good	Very Good	
Poise/Posture	Very Poor	Poor	Fair	Good	Very Good	
Presence/Confidence	Very Poor	Poor	Fair	Good	Very Good	
Speech (Loud & Clear)	Very Poor	Poor	Fair	Good	Very Good	
Eye Contact	Very Poor	Poor	Fair	Good	Very Good	
Hand Gestures	Very Poor	Poor	Fair	Good	Very Good	
Facial Expressions	Very Poor	Poor	Fair	Good	Very Good	
Zeal/Enthusiasm	Very Poor	Poor	Fair	Good	Very Good	
Pronunciation	Very Poor	Poor	Fair	Good	Very Good	
Grammar	Very Poor	Poor	Fair	Good	Very Good	

**Evaluation by:** 

# **DORM INSPECTION CHECK LIST**

(Rankings 1-5, 1 being the worst and 5 being the best)

(1)	Doors are unlocked and path is clear.	1	2	3	4	5
(2)	Beds are made up and neat.	1	2	3	4	5
(3)	All electronics & lights are turned off.	1	2	3	4	5
(4)	Floor is swept and clear.	1	2	3	4	5
(5)	Suitcases are closed and stacked.	1	2	3	4	5
(6)	No food, candy, or gum left out.	1	2	3	4	5
(7)	No drinks left out.	1	2	3	4	5
(8)	Notebooks and Bibles are gone.	1	2	3	4	5
(9)	No toiletries left out.	1	2	3	4	5
(10)	Sinks cleaned (no spills, no hair).	1	2	3	4	5
(11)	Bathrooms cleaned (no floaters)	1	2	3	4	5
(12)	Showers cleaned (no toiletries)	1	2	3	4	5
(13)	Kitchens are cleaned (if applicable)	1	2	3	4	5
(14)	Kitchen sinks are empty (if applicable)	1	2	3	4	5
(15)	All clothes put away.	1	2	3	4	5
(16)	Air conditioner is set at 75 degrees.	1	2	3	4	5
(17)	Shoes must be straight and neat.	1	2	3	4	5
(18)	No loose paper products.	1	2	3	4	5
(19)	Trash in the garbage can.	1	2	3	4	5
(20)	Full trash bags must be taken out.	1	2	3	4	5

## **INSPECTION NOTES**:

## WORK DETAIL CHECKLIST

(Daily work detail times may vary - check the schedule)

### SUNDAY, July 14

*Ambassadors* = Kitchen Detail

*Believers* = All Restrooms

Disciples = All Restrooms

*Ministers* = The Chapel

Priests = The Chapel

Saints = All Hallways

*Servants* = The Grounds

Soldiers = The Grounds

## THURSDAY, July 18

Ambassadors = The Chapel

*Believers* = All Hallways

Disciples = The Grounds

*Ministers* = The Grounds

*Priests* = Kitchen Detail

*Saints* = All Restrooms

*Servants* = All Restrooms

*Soldiers* = The Chapel

### MONDAY, July 15

Ambassadors = The Grounds

Believers = Kitchen Detail

Disciples = All Restrooms

*Ministers* = All Restrooms

*Priests* = The Chapel

Saints = The Chapel

*Servants* = All Hallways

*Soldiers* = The Grounds

## FRIDAY, July 19

Ambassadors = The Chapel

*Believers* = The Chapel

*Disciples* = All Hallways

*Ministers* = The Grounds

*Priests* = The Grounds

Saints = Kitchen Detail

Servants = All Restrooms

*Soldiers* = All Restrooms

#### TUESDAY, July 16

*Ambassadors* = The Grounds

*Believers* = The Grounds

Disciples = Kitchen Detail

*Ministers* = All Restrooms

*Priests* = All Restrooms

Saints = The Chapel

*Servants* = The Chapel

Soldiers = All Hallways

## SATURDAY, July 20

*Ambassadors* = All Restrooms

*Believers* = The Chapel

Disciples = The Chapel

*Ministers* = All Hallways

*Priests* = The Grounds

Saints = The Grounds

Servants = Kitchen Detail

*Soldiers* = All Restrooms

#### WEDNESDAY, July 17

Ambassadors = All Hallways

*Believers* = The Grounds

Disciples = The Grounds

*Ministers* = Kitchen Detail

*Priests* = All Restrooms

*Saints* = All Restrooms

*Servants* = The Chapel

Soldiers = The Chapel

#### SUNDAY, July 21

*Ambassadors* = All Restrooms

*Believers* = All Restrooms

Disciples = The Chapel

*Ministers* = The Chapel

*Priests* = All Hallways

*Saints* = The Grounds

*Servants* = The Grounds

Soldiers = Kitchen Detail

## T.I.T.U.S. CAMP SURVEY

What did you like the most about T.I.T.U.S. Camp?

If you could change something about T.I.T.U.S. Camp, what would it be?

Do you take advantage of the following websites and social media outlets? (Circle)

Gulf Shores church of Christ webpage	YES	NO
Facebook	YES	NO
Twitter	YES	NO
HCU webpage	YES	NO

What special emphasis classes would you be interested in adding next year? Why?

What activities did you enjoy the most at T.I.T.U.S. Camp this year? Why?

What activities would you like to add for next year's camp? Why?

Would you be interested in participating in mini-camps or reunions? (Circle)

YES NO

Where would you like to see mini-camps or reunions? (Circle)

Florence, AL Gulf Shores, AL Montgomery, AL Lucedale, MS Pigeon Forge, TN

Don't forget to mark your calendars for July 13-20, 2014 for our 10<sup>th</sup> Annual TITUS Camp!

Applications for the 2014 session will be posted at <a href="www.gulfshoreschurchofchrist.org">www.gulfshoreschurchofchrist.org</a>.

Applications should be made available on January 14, 2014 (14:14:14).

We hope to see you next year! FOLLOW US ON FACEBOOK & TWITTER!!!

\*E-mail me your answers or comments to <u>thekinglives@yahoo.com</u> or tear out this page and hand it to me on Sunday before you leave.